
TO:  David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager 

 

FROM: Denise R. Kalke, Licensing Specialist 

 

DATE:  January 12, 2010 

 

SUBJECT: Amendment to Title 11, Chapter 121, Section 121.03 of the Lombard 

Village Code in Regard to the Number of Public Passenger Licenses 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Metro Yellow LLC has applied for a license to operate a Taxi Company in the Village of 

Lombard.  The business license application along with a copy of insurance information 

and municipal references have been provided.  Specifically the Villages of Gurnee, Lisle 

and Westmont have expressed Metro Yellow Cab as an asset to their community with no 

service complaints. 

 

Mr. Kurt Lester, Director of Sales, from Metro Yellow will be present at the Board 

meeting for any questions or concerns. 

 

Attached is an Ordinance increasing the number of Public Passenger licenses to eight (8).  

Please place this item on the Consent Agenda for the January 21, 2010 meeting.  Waiver 

of first reading is requested due to time constraints.   

 

Attachment 


